STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-AE-24-0023
CITY OF WINNFIELD *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
AE-CN-19-00432

3

Al # 28158, 28157

PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. %
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between City of Winnfield
(*Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ™ or “the Department”), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).

|

Respondent is a governmental entity that owns and/or operates facilities located in Winnfield,
Winn Parish, Louisiana (“the Facilities™).

11

On December 4, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance

Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-19-00432 (Exhibit 1).
111
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines. forfeitures

and/or penalties.

v

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal




statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
TWELVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($12,500.00), of which One
Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Six and 86/100 Dollars ($1,276.86) represents the Department’s
enforcement costs, in scttlement of the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement. The total
amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above,
shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
v
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), the
Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement Agreement for the
purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting
action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped
from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged
herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
VI
This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement. except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the
Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
vl
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In

agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for

(R
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issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VI
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
IX
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Winn Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (43)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.
X
Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XI

In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
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accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
Xl
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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CITY OF WINNFIELD

BY
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE;
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 ,at
NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Courtney J. Burdette, Secretary

BY:

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang. Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
-20) . at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

\%\6 (stamped or printed)
Approved: \’%

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang. Assistant Secretary
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; LOUISIAN&BEPAE\'MEM OF MMENTALQUW

CONSOIJDATED COMPUAHCE ORDER : {
&NOHCEDFPOIENTIALPEHA{.TY e Q

?musom1m3936
| Christopher Clament

= .| {225)219-3748 -

% Fﬂ&yﬂane 2 ‘imofwiauﬁe!d \stewater'l’reaunenl :

- City of Winnfield
s s é : Treatment Plant
b : Physicaunwxiom, 1003 Mcteod Drivé
C{O Henomoe G-m,'ge Moss, M;vnr : between 209 and 412 South Bew:ll Street
1 120 E. Main Street i‘b{rmte. Zip W'mnﬁeid 1A 71483
Winnfield, LA 71483 & | Parish: Winn.
Th:s CBNSOLMATED COMPUANCE CRDER & NOTICE OF POTEN‘HAL PENALTY is issued by the Luussmna Department of Environmental

'Qua!ity (:he Department]), under the authomy gramed bythe Louisiana. Environmental szl:tyAct (the Act} la.RS. 36 2001, ot seq and
.pammlariy bv La. RS. 30 2025tC) 301&50.2 and 30: ZDSQBM} T

- FINDINGS OF FACT St 3

An wtbonzed repnesenwave of the Depdrtment inspected the obovernentioned focili ry or canducred o file review nf the forrl.rzy to
a’etemme the degree of mmplmnce with regulations promulgated in the Lcuzsmna Administrotive €ode, Title 33. The State reguiamry
'catumans fur the viciation(s} identified during the inspection end/ar file review are indicated below.

{The Respandent owns and/for operates the City of Winnfield Wastewater Treatment Plant {Al 28158}, a wastewater treatment
facility located at 1003 Mcleod Crive in Winnfi eld, Winn Parish, Louisiana and the Gity of Winnfield Water Treatment Plant (Al
L 28157) located between 409 and 412 South Bevill Street in Winnfield, Winn Parish, 1.DLNSIiﬂa The facifities are registered as
Program Level 2 ursder the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions (CAPP} prugram and are therefcsre sub]ect to 40 CFR 68
CAPP requirements. :
Date of Violation | Description of Vislation
mspectmnls) 'The Respondent failed to update the offsite consequence analysis for Al 28158. Spaecifically, the
November 27, £ Respondent failed to define the population, as‘described by 40 CFR 68.30(b), and environmental receptars,

: 2018 as n‘escnbed by 40 CFR 68.33(b}, within a cirdle with its center at the point of releass and a radius

iL. : ] determmed bv the distance to the endpaint. This is 3 violation of 40 CFR 68.30{a) and 40 CFR 68. 33{z},

; | which Ianguage has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:1IL5901.A, and Lz, RS, 30:2057(A3{2].
The inspector noted that the Respondent now uses AMP*Comp™ for endpoint modeling and MARPLOT®
.| for defining offsite impacts.

Inspectian(s} The Respondent failed to conduct a hazard review once every five {5) years for Al 28158, The Respondent
November 27, | conducted a hazard review on December 6, 2005. The next hazard review was due December &, 2010 but
IR 2018 was not performed until December 12, 2013. This is a violation of 40 CFR 68.50{d}, which language has
been adopted a5 a !.nutsaana regulahnn in LAC 33:11.5901.A, and La. RS. 30 2057{A}{2}. In an email to the
inspector dated January 3, 2019, the Respondent provided the 2018 hazard review.

Inspection{s} | The Respondent did not have a procedure for emergency shutdown and operations for either Al 28158 or
November 27, | Al 28157. The Respondent’s procedure for changing chiorine cyfinders covered the process of unloading,

2018 and changing, and loading chiorine cylinders, but did not inciude procedures for emerzency shutdown and
V. November 29, operations. This is a viclation -of 40 CFR 63. 5"(6}{4}. which language has been adopted as a Louisiana
2018 regulation in LAC 33:111,5901.A, and La. RS- 30:2057{A}{2). In an email to the inspectar dated lanuary 3,

2019, the Respondent provided tha pronedures fnr emergency shutdown and operations during a major
chlorine leak and a minor chlorine leak.

Inspection(s} The Respondent did not have a procedure for equipment inspections for enther Al 28158 or Al 28157.
Movember 27, | Specifically, the Respondent’s procedure for changing chicrine cylinders covered the process of .unloading,

V. 2018 and changing, and loading chiorine cylinders, but did not include procedures for equipment inspections. This is
November 29, | a violation of 40 CFR 68.52(b}{8), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC

2018 33:ML5801.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A}(2).
Inspection(s) The Respendent failed to train operators on aperating procedures at Al 28158 and Al 28157. Specifically,
November 27, | Section V of the Respondent’s Risk Management Plan {RMP} contains training policies and requirements;
Vi 2018 and however, none cf the four (4} operatars had received the required training. Each training failure is a
% November 29, violation of 40 CFR 68.54(a), which !anguage has been adopted as a Llouisizna regulation in LAC
2018 33:iL5901.A, and La. R.5, 30:2057(A)(2}. In an email to the inspector dated March 6, 2019, the Respondent

provided documentation that ali four {4} operators received the required training on December 14, 2015.
inspection(s} The Respondent failed to maintain records of annual maintenance activities on process equipment at Al
November 27, | 28158 and Al 28157, Tha Respnnéent stated that the chlorine equipment for both plants is maintained by

vil 2018 and Industrial Research Corparation {IRC] and the hoists at both plants are maintained by Kone Cranes,
: November 28, however the Respondent could not provide documentation that the annual maintenance had been
2018 performed at either plant. Each failure to maintain records is a violation of 40 CFR 68.200, which language

has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.5501.4, and La. R.S, 30:2057(A)(2).
Inspection{s} The Respondent fziled to conduct a compliance audit at feast every three (3] years to validate that the
November 27, | procedures and practices are adequate and are baing follow=d for Al 28158 and Al 28157. Specifically, the

2018 and Respondent did not conduct a compliance audit in 2011 and 2015 for either plant. The Respondent had
MNovember 29, been using an eight (8} question checklist in the past to conduct the compliance audits; however, the
VI 2018 checkiist was inadequate as it did not cover all of the CAPP Program 2 sectionis. Each failure to conduct a

compliance audit is a viclation of 40 CFR 68.58(a), which langusge has been adopted as a Louisiana
regulation in LAC 33:11.5301.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057{A)(2). In an email to the inspector dated January 3,
2019, the Respondent submitted 2 compiiance audit for each plant dated December 14, 2018, using the
CAPP Program 2 audit checklist.
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Wepectionfs] | Toe Bes
218

"ndent failed 1o update its offslte consequence anal\rses avery five {$) years as required for Al
2815? s_peuﬁoaﬂy, the offsite'¢ ccnsequence ama[yses had Aot besr apdated since 2008, This is a violation
: 6835, ‘which-langosge has been adcpted as 7 Louisiana regulatinn in LAC 33:411.550L.A, and La.
7 A){zj The inspector ‘noted that-she' Rspom.{enr now wses RMP*Comp™ for endpoint

. meﬂeﬁng_ d M&RP}.QT' for: deﬁ@hffs&e unpa:ts

Ta uke tmrnediately upnn rwe:pt nf thrs chPtxAm:E Oiwtn, any and alf steps netessary to meet and mamtam compliance

with the Air ﬂuaﬂt\r hegu{atlnm. This shall mdude bt nat e limited to; correcting ;ﬁ of the viglations' described in the
'Fmdings of Fact™portien,

To submit t6'the Enfercemem: Division, within thrty {30] days after receipt of This COMPUANCE ORDER, a pracedure for
| enuipment inspections as described In’ Findings of Eact Paragraph V for AL 23158 and A1 38157

To submit to the Eafdrcement: Diviston, within thirty (30} days:after’ reaeipt of this COMPUANCE DRDER, documentation that
] demunstrm ataual preventive maintenance is being performed on chigring equipment and the haists for Al 28158 and At
2315? as described in Findings of | Fac: Paragraph Vi, for calendar years 2&1? and 2018,

.

To subm:t to-the Enforcernent. Dnvzsaon within thirty {30) days after rzcelpt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that.

achiéve wmpilance with'the “Qrder” partion of this | COMPUANCE ORDEﬁ. This. report and all other reports or information
required to be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this CQMPUANCEORnER shali be submstted to the Depaciment at the
address spec:ﬁed L this decument. - .

RIGHTTO APPEAL

_ORDER. This. right migy be exercised by fiing a written remquest vmh the Secretary no later than zhmv {30} days after receipt of this

The Respandenrhas a right to an adjudicatary haaring on'a dls.putad issue of material fact of of law arising fram this COMPLIANCE

COMPUANCE ORDER,

| A

The request for an. adjudlcatory hearing shall specify the provisions af theCOMPUAMCE ORDER on which the hearing is requested
and shail bneﬂy describe the basis for the request. This request should reference the Enfnrtemem Trackmg Number and Agency
interest’ Number which are {ocated in the upper nghr.-hand corner of the first page of this documen: and should be directed to
the address. specified in this document.

Upon the Respondent's: Umeiy filing 2 request for a hearing, 3 hearing on the disputed issue of material fact or of law regarding
this cosumucz ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the Bepartmem The hearing shall e governed by the Adt, the
Aé:mmstrabve Prncedure Act {La. R5.43:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law {DAL] Pracedural Rules. Tha
Department may amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER priof to the ‘hearing, after prowdmg sufficient notice and an
opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shalt bemme a finat enforcement action unless the request for hear:ﬂg is timely fited. Failure to timely
request 3 hearing constitutes a waiver nf the Respondent’s right to a hearing on a disputed issue of matersaz fact or of law under
Section 2050.4 of the Act for the waiation(s) described herein.

COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preciude the Respondem from comtesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penaity action

The Respundent’s failure 1o request 3 hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawail of a request, for hearing on this

addressing the same viglation(s}, alzhough the Respondent Is es:opped from ob;emng ) thls COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
permanerit part of its compliance history. .~ -

' Resporident’s failire or refusal to comaly with this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to

Civil penaltiss of not more than thirty-two thcmsand five hundred dollars (532,500) may he assessed for each day of vielation. The

pnsslbie enfurcement procedures under La, RS, 3 IDB whlch could result in the assessment of a civil penaity in an amaunt of
not mare than A ifty thousand doflars [S50,000] For each day of continued viofation or norcompliance.

Vil

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right te seek civil penalties in any manmer allowed by law, and
rmthmg hetein shaH be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties.

NOTICE ‘OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

fursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(8), you-are herpby notified that the issuance of a penalty assessment is being considered for the
violationis} described herein. Written comments may be filed: regarding the viglation{s} and the contemplated penaity. [f you

includes 3 detailed deseription of the circumstances surroundlng the cited \nolamn(si and actions taken or o ba taken to |

glect to submit comments, it is requested that they be submitted within ten {10} days of receipt of this notice.

1.

Prios to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement actionis}, you may request a meeting with the Department to present |
any mitigating cirtumstances concerning the viglationfs). tf you would like to have such a meeting, plaase cantact Christopher
Clement at {225} 219-3748 within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY. i

fll

The Departmant is required by La. RS, 20:2025(E}i3)(a} to consider the gross revenues of the Raspondent and the monetary ;
benefits of noncompliance in order to determine whether a penalty will be assessed and the amount aof such penalty. PFlease !
forward the Respondent’s most curcent annual gross revente statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of
nencompliance for the cited violations to the above named comact persan within ten {10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of mdnatary benefits the method(s) you wtilized to arrive at the sum. i you !
assert that no monetary henefits have been gained, you are to fully justify this statement. If the Respondent chooses not ko |
submit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement withio ten {10] days, it will be viewed by the Department as
an admission that the Respondent has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2035%.

The Department assesses civil penaities based on (AC 33!LSubpart1.Chapter7. To expedite clasure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion, the Respondent may ofier a settlement amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violationds}
described herein. The Respondent may offer a settlement amaoount, but the Department is under no obligation 19 enter into !
settlerment megotiations. The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settiement cffer !
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOUDATED COMPUANCE ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY RECIUEST |

TO CLOSE” form:. The Respandent aust include a fustificatian of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with lhe '
form. The Department will review the settlement offar and notify the Respondent as to whether the offeris or is not accepted.

|
|
|
!
|
l

This COMSOLIDATED COMPIJANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is effective upon receipt.

AE-CM-15-00432 COFORM 2




i B NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PEN&L‘FY

*«  To appeat the I:DMPLIANCE BRDER pomon fhe Respondent mus: foﬂaw the guldelma_s zat forth- in the "Right to Appeal”
- pomnn of thts CDMPI.IANCE ORDEE

"'osure of th:s CDNSQL!DATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE or PO’I'ENI‘!AL PENALTY; the Respondent must

‘demonstrate. tompliance with the “Order” portion of this COMPUANCE ORDER by completing the attachied *CONSOUBATED

CDMPL!ANCE ORDER & NG'HCE OF POTENHA.L REQ!.EST TO CI.GSE' form and re‘l’urmng it to the address spec:ﬁed

To expednte dusure of the mmci OF PG‘I‘ENTIAL PENALTY pomcm the Hespondent may offer 3 semement amount te resolve

. : any claim fur cm[ penaities for the vmranon(s; described harsin.
' The Departmentassesses civil penalnes Based an LAC 337 l&:bparu Ehapter?

‘& The Res;mndent may- offef 2 sett'ement amount but the Oepartment Is under noiobligation tv enter into settfement

nagenatmns itis decuied upou on & drsaemnary basis.

The settlement nﬁer._amoun_._may be__en_r.e_red on the attached “NOTICE OF PGTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TC SETTLE” form. The
Respnndent sy iuclude' A justification nf the offer.

GO NOT suhmat paymenl of the affer amunt w:th the form. 'l‘he ‘Department. \mﬂ rev:ew t.he settlement offer and notify the
Responﬂent asto whether the offer is or is ot accepted.

.!! you have questions or need more i'n!urmatron. you " may - contact Chnstopher Clement 3t {225) 2189-3748 or

mns:opher.mgment@la gnv
. i—“i — L.“I == f‘:e
AN Date: vt
“Lourtles Hutratde :
" Assistant Secratary

Office of Environmental Compliance

Lo

City of Winnfield

c/o Eddie Johnsan, Supervisor
1803 Meleed 5t '

© Winnfield, LA 71483

Attachment(s}
- Request to Close

AE-CH-15-D0432 COFORM 2
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I—.EPUSS!#M\' DGPARTMEHT OF ENVIRONMENTM. QU#LH’Y

DEQ

Chiisiogher Cement

525} 219-3?&8

"1 Gty of Mnnﬁeld Wastewater Treatment
piant and Clty of Winmfleid Water

. . S Treatment Plant
I “| Physical Locatib'ni 1003 Mcléad Drive
,:fo Hunntabte Geurge Mnﬁ' Maycr ' .| bétween 409 and 412 Scuth Bevill Street
‘120 E Mam Street i Clt?, State, Z’rp Winnfield, LA 21483
Winnfletd, LA 71483 : Parish: - . Winn :
ST ATEMENT OF CDMPUANCE
STATEMENT OF cowumcs _ Date Completed €opy Attached?
Awritien report Was submltted n accccdance with: Paragraph 1V of the "Order* pomon of
" ‘the COMPLIANCE DRDER.
Ali necessary dacuments were submitted to the Departinent wsthm 30 days oF rempt of the
CGM?L!ANCE 012053 m a:cordan:e wﬂ:h Paragraphs I and i1t of the "Orcier” portion of the
COMPLANCE ORDER. © :
_ Al naczssary documents were submﬁred e the Department within 45 days of receipt of the [ N/& N/A
COMPL!ANCE ORDER i 3:cufdan::e wir.h Patagraph(sj ? of the "Order" portien of the | )
. COMPLIANCE ORDER, : :
All necessary documents were submatzed 0 the Department within 90 davs of receiptofthe | NJA N/A
COMPL!ANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraphts}? of the “Crder” pomnn ofthe
COMPUANCE ORDER,

Al ftems iy the “Fmémgs of Fact? partion nf theEOMPuANCE OﬁDER were addrasect and
Cthe iacﬂitv i bemg upera:ed ro.meet and maintain the requiféments aFthe “Order” portion

of the COMPUANEE ORDER. Eiria! cumpilance was achleved asof:

SETTLEMENT OFFER {OPﬂONAL)

{check the applicable option}

The Respondent i§ not: mterested in antenng into settlemeant negotiations with the Department with the understandmg that the
— | Department has the nght o assess cml penalties based an LAC 33:fSubpantl.Chapter?.

in ordef to resurve any: cla:m Tor cidl- penalnes for the wolanons in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY mé CN-19-00432), the

Respondent is interested in entenng mm satilement negettat»ms wﬂh the Department and wnuid like to set up 2 mesting to

distuss settlement procedures.

in order to resolve any claim for. civil penalttes for the walatzuns in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-15-00432), the
Respondent & interasted in ‘entering - into settletment negotiations  with the . Departinent and  offers to  pay

S- : wmch shafl mdude.LDEQ eaforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance,
* Monatary tomponent=s . . . S
. * Beneficial Emvironmental Pro;ect iBEP)cumpoﬁent {opt:onai}- ]

Respnndenr s to whether the. eﬁer is or is not secepted.”

. 00 NOTF SUShiT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Deportment will review the settlement offer and notify the

The Respondent has reviewed the wolal:mns noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-13-00432) and has attached a

| justification of its offer and a desmptmn of any BEPs if inciuded in setilement offer.
B CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I cectify, under provisions i Louisiona and United States kaw that provide criminal penalties for false statements, that based an information
andt benef formed after reasonable inquiry, -the statements ord information gitoched ard the compliance stotement shove, are true,
gccurate, and compiete. | gisg certify that { do not owe dutstanding fees or penoities to the Deportment for this focility or any sther facility !
owrn or operate. { further certify that i em erﬂ'aer the Respondent or en outherized regresentative ef the Respondent.

Respondent’s Signature Respondent’s Printad Nama

Respondent's Title

Respendent’s Physical Address

Resgondent’s Phone 4

Date

MAI, COMPLETED DOCLIMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

AZ-CN-19-00432
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